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From: Jacqueline_BraW/_/Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Geoffrey Steer/ I/ Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Geoffrey Steer/ I Staff/NSWPalice%NSWPolice

Cc: Anthony Crandel| B Staff/ NSWPolice%NSWPalice: Shobha Sharma/ I/ Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Anthony Crandell/ ISR/ Staff/ NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Shobha Sharma/NE/Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice

Subject: Re: Parrabell - Derek Dalton first meeting [DLM=Sensitive]

Date: Wednesday, 12 October 2016 09:20:22

Thanks Geoff,

| will see if 20 and 21st works for the Strikeforce and Supt Crandell but it works for me.

Jackie

Jackie Braw

e
Senior Programs Officer, Sexuslity & Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisewal, Transgender B Intersex

Mo n-Wed Thur& Fri
Surry Hills LAC, Lwvl 3 Sydney Police Centre Cperational Programs

N 151-241 Goulbum 5t Surry Hills N SW 2010
S
NSW Police Force

Geoffrey Steer---12/10/2016 09:10:07---J, The only free time | have (2 day block) in the next month is 20/10 & 21/10 or 7/11 &
8/11 or 10/1

From: Geoffrey Steer/IMStaff/NSWPolice

To:  Jacqueline Braw// StafifNSWPolice@NSWPolice

Cc:  Anthony Crande!l/IR/StafffNSWPolice@NSWPolice, Shobha Sharma/ I Staf/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
Date: 12/10/2016 09:10

Subject: Re: Parrabell - Derek Dalton first meeting [DLM=Sensitive]

J,

The only free time | have (2 day block) in the next month is 20/10 & 21/10 or 7/11 & 8/11 or 10/11 & 11/11.

Sergeant Geoff STEER
Bias Crimes Coordinator
Bias Crimes Unit
Operational Programs

Major Events & Incidents Group
NSW Police Force

Jacqueline Braw---11/10/2016 14:44:36---Hi Tony, Shobha, Geoff | just had a very good conversation with Dr Dalton who won
the Parrabell tend

From: Jacqueline Braw/ S taf/NSWPolice

To:  Anthony Crandell/mmiR/StafffNSWPolice@NSWPolice, Shobha Sharma/ IR Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Geoffrey
Steer/HI /StafffNSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 11/10/2016 14:44

Subject: Parrabell - Derek Dalton first meeting [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi Tony, Shobha, Geoff

| just had a very good conversation with Dr Dalton who won the Parrabell tender.

He is super keen and can fly to Sydney for a solid 3-4 days to be briefed and start work.

| suggested that he allocate a day to spend with Bias Crimes Team to get his head around our approach and the origins of
Parrabell.

Then | suggested a day to meet at Surry Hills with the Strikeforce Team and Tony, and the Bias Crimes Team, to discuss the
cases. We may not get through all them in one day of course but to start the process. We should also revisit his Gantt chart to see
whether there are specific things we want to change.

Then | though he could have one or maybe even two days to work from Surry Hills and maybe access some of the raw data if he
wants to.

First thing to ask is whether | can send him the 88 summaries as reading before he arrives? And if so, can it be sent in a non PDF
format so he can make notes?

Second thing is when will you all be available to meet?

Tony, we will need a day from you and Strikeforce Parrabell at least.

Geoff, we will need two days in a row from you or someone from your team. He is keen to look at some of the geography as well
eg Marks Park, and doesn;t know Sydney well so | thought maybe we could take him there.

Jackie
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Jackie Braw
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